Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 15 February 2016 10:22

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI catering / taxis

From: Ben Haugh

Sent: 12 February 2016 17:59

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI catering / taxis

To FOI Officer,
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2014.
Please send me a table clearly showing how much was spent on taxis in 2011/12/13/14/15 broken down by year.

It should also name the companies who provided the services to the department and state how much each of them was
paid.

Regards,
Ben Haugh

Reporter
Irish Mail on Sunday

This e-mail and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It contains information, which
may be confidential and legally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee
(or authorised to receive for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you
received it in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete it from your system. Please be advised
that the views and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not reflect the views and opinions of Associated
Newspapers (Ireland) Ltd. or any of its subsidiary companies. We make every effort to keep our network free
from viruses. However, you do need to check this e-mail and any attachments to it for viruses as we can take no
responsibility for any computer virus which may be transferred by way of this e-mail. Use of this or any other
e-mail facility signifies consent to any interception we might lawfully carry out to prevent abuse of these
facilities.
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